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Protest of Intent to Award a Contract

April 16, 2015
Distribution List (see below)
Re: H-Wing 2™ Floor Les Paul Studio Renovation RCNJ No. 2014-02-01C

Dear Bidders:

505 Ramapo Valley Road, Mahwah, N| 07430-1623

Exhibit 13

The College is accepting for the record the attached letters dated March 31, 2015 from Slate
Construction as formal responses to the protests of Brahama Construction Corp. and CatCord
Coustruction Corp. of the College’s intent to award a contract to Slate Construction, for the
aforementioned project. The protesting firms have until the close of business on Tuesday, April
21, 2015 to provide in writing to the College and Slate Construction a rebuttal of Slate
Construction’s response to the bid protest. Once all documentation is in hand the College will
decide whether the proiests can be resolved based on the documentation or if a hearing is in

order (ref. Appeal Procedure, Section 1B2.4).

If you should have any questions, please don’t hesitate to give our office a call.

Sincerely, m

Richard M. Roberts
Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance, Contracting Officer

Ce: Brahma Construction, Corp. Cheryl A, Caterino, Vice President
CatCord Construction Inc., Dominick Catalano, President
Slate Construction, LLC, Venita Djuric, President
Ramapo College of New Jersey, Seamus Doran, Project Manager
Ramapo College of New Jersey, Steve Sondey, Director of Purchasing
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